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State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: October 5, 2023
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering (;K/ LA
Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 95@

RE: Docket No. 20230066-SU - Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee
County by Forest Utilities, Inc.

On May 1, 2023, Forest Utilities Inc. (Forest or Utility) filed a letter requesting approval of a test
year and stating its intent to submit an application for general rate relief on or before October 2,
2023. Subsequently, Docket No. 20230066-SU was established. On October 2, 2023, the Utility
filed a letter in the docket which stated that Forest decided not to proceed with a rate case at this
time, and would no longer be filing an application as previously indicated. Therefore, pursuant to
Section 2.07 C.2.d(4), of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that Docket No.
20230066-SU be administratively closed.
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20230066-SU)





